
DOCKETED

Docket Number: 01-AFC-24C

Project Title: Palomar Energy Project Compliance

TN #: 204053

Document Title: SDG&E's Request For Business Meeting Continuance

Description: April 8th Business Meeting Continuance Request

Filer: Jonathan Fong

Organization: San Diego Gas & Electric (SDG&E)

Submitter Role: Public Agency

Submission Date: 4/3/2015 9:06:13 AM

Docketed Date: 4/3/2015

file:///C:/Users/svc_SP_Admin/AppData/Local/Temp/0ac72cdb-caea-483d-9f99-7e3788ba2970


1 

Jason T. Dobbs 

Compliance Administrator  

2300 Harveson Place 

Escondido, CA  92029 

Tel: 760-432-2506 

jdobbs@semprautilities.com 

 

April 3, 2015 
 

 

Jonathan Fong 

Compliance Project Manager 

California Energy Commission 

1516 Ninth Street, MS-2000 

Sacramento, CA  95814 
 

Re: Palomar Energy Center (01-AFC-24C) 

Petition to Amend Air Quality Conditions of Certification 
 

Dear Mr. Fong: 
 

San Diego Gas & Electric Company (SDG&E) appreciates the California Energy 

Commission’s review of its Petition to Amend the Air Quality Conditions of Certification 

for Palomar Energy Center.  The petition seeks to modify certain Air Quality Conditions 

of Certification to be consistent with the most recent Permit to Operate issued by the 

San Diego Air Pollution Control District.  The petition is currently on the agenda for the 

Commission’s Business Meeting on April 8, 2015.  As you and I discussed on the 

telephone on April 1, 2015, SDG&E would like to request that the Commission remove 

the petition from the agenda for the Business Meeting on April 8, 2015, and continue its 

consideration of the petition. 

 

This continuance would allow SDG&E to provide more refined feedback on the 

Commission’s proposed changes to the Air Quality Conditions of Certification.  SDG&E 

plans to provide this more refined feedback in writing on April 16, 2015. 

 

Thank you for your consideration of this request and for your ongoing review of the 

petition.  Please contact me if you have any questions at (760) 432-2506 or 

jdobbs@semprautilities.com. 
 

Thank you, 
 

 
 

Jason T. Dobbs 
 

Cc: Jason Bowman           
             File# 3.1.2.3.2.2 
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